COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Meeting Agenda
Department of Transportation | 4100 Traffic Way, Sacramento, CA 95827

THURSDAY September 11, 2025 - 6:00 p.m.

Members of the public wishing to address the committee on any item not on the agenda may do so at the beginning of
the meeting. We ask that members of the public request to speak and keep their remarks brief. Testimony will be
limited to a total of ten (10) minutes.

1.

Roll Call / Welcome and Introductions
Members: Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero, Garrett Jensen, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Evan
Dudley, Rob Youngren

Public Comment on Non-agenda Topics

Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2025 Action Item
See attached draft meeting minutes.

Bell Street Safe Routes to School Project Update Review and Comment
Keith Gotwalt, Senior Civil Engineer, SacDOT, (916) 874-2818, gotwaltk@saccounty.gov

See attached staff report and presentation materials.

Estimated time: 25 min

Updates on Previous Actions Informational
Jacob Tran, Student Intern, SacDOT, (916) 874-4783, tranjac@saccounty.gov

Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

See attached staff report and presentation materials.

Estimated time: 15 min

Bicycle Safety Data Incorporation Action Item
Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

See attached staff report and presentation materials.

Estimated time: 20 min

Brown Act Review Informational
Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

See attached staff report and presentation materials.

Estimated time: 20 min

Informational Items
e Final Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2025

Staff Updates and Reports Back

e Media Story

e Green Bicycle Facilities Standards
e Educational Opportunities

¢ May Is Bike Month

The meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for documents in accessible formats,
interpreting services, assistive listening devices, or other accommodations should be made through the County
Disability Compliance Office at (916) 874-7642 or (916) 874-7647 (TTY/TDD), no later than five working days prior to
the meeting.


mailto:gotwaltk@saccounty.gov
mailto:tranjac@saccounty.gov
mailto:radyb@saccounty.gov
mailto:radyb@saccounty.gov
mailto:radyb@saccounty.gov

e Daylighting

10. Future Agenda Items
¢ Alternative Modes Grants Strategy
o Arden Way Complete Streets Project Phase 2
e Madison Ave from Fair Oaks Boulevard to Hazel Avenue
e Sacramento County 101
o Electric and micro-mobility in Sacramento County of Sacramento
o Master Plan for the American River Parkway
o Connections with other organizations (SacTMA, SABA, BARC, etc.)

11. Set Next Meeting Dates
a) Next SacBAC meeting: November 13, 2025
b) Adjourn SacBAC

Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee Page 2 of 2



COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes
Department of Transportation | 4100 Traffic Way, Sacramento, CA 95827

THURSDAY May 22, 2025 - 6:00 p.m.

Members of the public wishing to address the committee on any item not on the agenda may do so at the beginning of
the meeting. We ask that members of the public request to speak and keep their remarks brief. Testimony will be
limited to a total of ten (10) minutes.

1. Roll Call / Welcome and Introductions
Members: Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero, Garrett Jensen, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Evan
Dudley, Rob Youngren

6:02 p.m.

Present: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero, Rob Youngren
Excused: Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Garrett Jensen
Unexcused: None

2. Public Comment on Non-agenda Topics
6:03 p.m.

3. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2025 Action Item
See attached draft meeting minutes.
6:03 p.m.

Motion: Approve meeting minutes of January 9, 2025 as is.
6:04 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Arlete Hodel, Rob Youngren

Yes: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero, Rob Youngren
No: None

Abstain:

4. Elkhorn Complete Streets Project Update Review and Comment
Joshua Iniguez, Associate Civil Engineer, SacDOT, (916) 874-5024, IniguezJ@saccounty.gov
Spencer Ord, Senior Civil Engineer, SacDOT, (916) 876-6601, OrdS@saccounty.gov
See attached staff report and presentation materials.
Estimated time: 20 min
6:05 p.m.
o Committee member asked about matching federal funds.
o Committee member asked if bike lane buffers have vertical barriers.
o Committee member gave feedback that any form of vertical barrier is necessary to inform drivers of
bicycle only space and the most cost-effective barrier.

The meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for documents in accessible formats,
interpreting services, assistive listening devices, or other accommodations should be made through the County
Disability Compliance Office at (916) 874-7642 or (916) 874-7647 (TTY/TDD), no later than five working days prior to
the meeting.


mailto:IniguezJ@saccounty.gov
mailto:OrdS@saccounty.gov

o Committee member asked about Class IV bikeway policies how they compare with other

jurisdictions.

5. SacBAC Annual Report to the Board of Supervisors
Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

See attached staff report and presentation materials.
Estimated time: 20 min
6:25 p.m.

Action Item

¢ Committee members made cosmetic changes to the presentation such as minor changes to

language and images used.

o Committee members offered suggestions for the Committee’s Goals and Priorities.

Motion: Approval of presentation of SacBAC’s Annual Report
7:15 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Arlete Hodel, Rob Youngren

Yes: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero, Rob Youngren
No: None

Abstain:

6. Safe Streets and Roads for All — Letter of Support
Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

See attached staff report and letter of support.
Estimated time: 10 min
7:12 p.m.

e Committee member requested a minor change in language.

Motion: Approval of Letter of Support for Safe Streets and Roads
717 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero
Yes: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero, Rob Youngren

No: None
Abstain:
7. Informational Items

Final Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2024
7:18 p.m.

8. Staff Updates and Reports Back
7:19 p.m.

o Media Story

Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee

Action Item

Page 2 of 3


mailto:radyb@saccounty.gov
mailto:radyb@saccounty.gov

9. Future Agenda Items

Bell Street Safe Routes to School

Alternative Modes Grants Strategy

Arden Way Complete Streets Project Phase 2

Madison Ave from Fair Oaks Boulevard to Hazel Avenue
Sacramento County 101

Electric and micro-mobility in Sacramento County of Sacramento
Master Plan for the American River Parkway
Connections with other organizations (SacTMA, SABA, BARC, etc.)

O O O O

10. Set Next Meeting Dates
a) Next SacBAC meeting: July 10, 2025

b) Adjourn SacBAC

Motion: Adjourn meeting
7:35 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Arlete Hodel, Evan Dudley
Yes: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Dave Comerchero, Rob Youngren

No: None
Abstain:

Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee

Page 3 of 3



ACRAMENTO
COUNTY

Item 4
Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee 09/11/2025

To: Members of the County Bicycle Advisory Committee
Subject: Bell Street Safe Routes to School Project
Location/District: Bell Street from Hurley Way to Edison Ave
Recommendation: Review and Comment

Contact: Keith Gotwalt, Senior Civil Engineer, Sacramento County Department of Transportation
(SACDOT), (916) 874-2818, gotwaltk@saccounty.gov

Dane Coyle, Associate Civil Engineer, Sacramento County Department of Transportation (SACDOT),
(916) 875-2921, coyled@saccounty.gov

Summary: The primary component of the project will be to construct curb, gutter and sidewalk infill
within the limits of the project on Bell Street from Hurley Ave to Edison Ave. The project will also include
the addition of conventional bike lanes throughout the footprint of the project to ensure bicycle lane
continuity through the entire corridor. In addition, the project will also specifically include buffered
bicycle lanes on Bell Street from Arden Way to Wyda Way. A new mid-block pedestrian signal, school
zone timed flashing beacon, ADA curb ramps, drainage improvements and traffic signal upgrades are
also included with the project. Asphalt rehabilitation and replacement will also take place between
Marconi Ave and Edison Ave.

Funding Source(s): County Measure A Sales Tax, CA Active Transportation Program (ATP), CA SB1 Local
Streets and Roads Program

Background Information: The project will increase equitable active transportation opportunities within
the historically disadvantaged community of West Arden Arcade. By constructing infill bicycle and
pedestrian facilities along with improvements to existing facilities, connectivity, access and continuity to
the community will be provided.

The project also includes a non-infrastructure component which coordinates education and outreach to
students and parents at schools within the project footprint on pedestrian, bicyclist and motorist safety.

The environmental review and clearance process is complete, and the right-of-way acquisition process
is currently ongoing. Construction is scheduled to begin for Summer 2027.


mailto:gotwaltk@saccounty.gov

Iltem 4: Bell Street Safe Routes to School

GENERAL STRIPING & PAVEMENT MARKING NOTES (ALL PD SHEETS):

1. WIDTH OF STRIPES SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2024 CALTRANS STANDARD PLANS.

2. ALL CROSSWALKS SHALL BE 10 FEET IN WIDTH (MEASURED CENTER OF CROSSWALK LINE
TO CENTER OF CROSSWALK LINE)

3. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM THE CENTER OF STRIPES.

"STOP" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D.

"SIGNAL” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D.

LADDER STYLE PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A27F.

INSTALL GREEN PAINT ALONG DETAIL 39/39A.

"XING” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D.

12" WIDE WHITE CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD
PLAN A24G.

"AHEAD” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D.

PEOEEEEEED

FOR BIKE SYMBOL, SEE STATE STD. PLAN A24C.
FOR PAVEMENT ARROW, SEE STATE STD. PLAN A24A.
LENGTH OF ARROW TO BE 6' AS SHOWN ABOVE.
NO SCALE

| @ 8 = s s .
~ 5 ~k 0 =583
= . Be g 8- —_3
o s 5 H HE B = |
B 3 I Ss | Hr8a 39
+[0o
16"+ 110' 49114
g E R W =)
el 12
3 ) A I — I —
) G = | i ——y B S
b 3644162 Pl .
22)9t 26+44.61 BP| 57{00 i 28400 31400 _ 300l _ 35100 =, S — |
o + i A 1 — i } = p T — 1 ; I t *l t
- 5
38AM$ 36+46.25-F) 13 f l
A 5.3 — B =\ /472 S—
39A A e e
8 ’ ®
EmE S 2
i
| 39 D = = @ 7B 39
e JEF T K sl oft
oo gL 9
‘ E |5 B FE FeE
= ~o ol
ol : e 913
* () =(s BELL STREET
&
. = SCALE:  17=40"
oc
>
==
| | e 1& ®)
5 e .
39 ‘ = e B ,.,,5 9 ’ ’
- 9T 3% Sla
| 2l \_ 3 Fm | |
o | | | | il |
& | e e | | |
+
© il L NN XX £ b I
“ 1 —— - —— D ) - i — -
. w & —t e . =
<= 7 — T
= ' ' 46+00 +00__ 1
w 8 37400 | 38+00_ 39+00. 1l 40400 - a0 1 200 4300 __ 400 - g}ﬂ -, = e = g¥ )
< : — t _“ — + — P : — : : T =T : I : » 5 |
L L T ) LY 7
=Z W 3 8 &3T
S» — —— —— — i I  — —T
r — — — N2 _ |/ —
5 : |
= nfe 8o
= 2w Tl I I
G78 39 £ [E 219 39 1
s 32
BELL STREET | |
SCALE:  17=40"
DENOTES DETAL NUMBER PER LATEST STATE STANDARD PLANS. @ DENOTES DETALL NUMBER PER LATEST STATE STANDARD PLANS.
12" WIDE YELLOW CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD INSTALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS FOR SPEED HUMP PER CALIFORNIA )
PLAN A24G. MUTCD FIGURE 3B-30 OPTION B.
BIKE LANE LEGEND, SEE DETAIL IN THIS DRAWING (TYP). @ "SCHOOL" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. 6 P 6
T T T
1 BASE X 1.5' HEIGHT YIELD TRIANGLE PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. @ "SLOW" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. BIKE LANE LEGEND DETAIL

MATCH LINE  STA. 36+50
SEE BELOW

MATCH LINE  STA. 47+50
SEE DRAWING PD2

DATE

REVISIONS

<1<

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PAVEMENT DELINEATION
BELL STREET SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL
HURLEY WAY TO EDISON AVENUE

>
]
z
L
o
<
%)
Ll
Q
=
14
L
2]
z
2
=
=
(@]
o
(©]
=
4
L
=
<
14
Qo
<
0
L
o
r4
2
o
o

PREPARED BY  DATE

STRIPING PLAN APPROVED BY:

SURVEY:__B152 _ 06/2025
DRAWN: __PZL  10/2024
DESIGN: ___EWW__ 10/2024
CHECK: KRG 10/2024
SCALE
HORIZONTAL: ____ 1"=40"
VERTICAL: _ N/A

INCHES
0 1

>

o

IS

0
=

4. NEW STRIPES SHALL MATCH EXISTING STRIPE PATTERN AT LIMIT OF WORK (CONFORM TO " - FEET
EXISTING). INTERSECTION GUIDE LINE TO BE 6” WIDE BY 2' LONG SEGMENTS
WITH 6’ GAP_PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. DRAWING
SEE BIKE LANE BUFFER DETAL. STEPHEN V. WHITE, CHIEF PD1 ©°F PD6
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHEET
INSTALL PARKING STALLS PER FIGURE SACRAMENTO COUNTY ZONING
ODE. 1 OF 6

BELL STREET SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL

POCKET NO.

FOLDER NO.

PLANFILE NO.



Iltem 4: Bell Street Safe Routes to School

w
- g 1 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ (=]
Il \ | | —e——
& |
®
7\ ™ @ ‘
@O o 2
o 1A > S
39 b (8) v/ i [ | 2322 ° 2
+2
‘ | 4 wz‘m'ﬂ' 104 12'+ e 3 ]
g | | | = 5
2 L ' S &
<2 o \ — — T G N —
o ; — ] L 545 | <C
- = = O
) L 56+00 57400 5840 TR <<
N § " 48+00 N 49+00 50+00 - 51+00 ‘ 52+00 =, - = - = = — — = ‘ -t ﬁ =
i = — —_—— = } — T T — i o
X T 1 T =i S ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
= - E ‘ R =7 <
8.3
2 - ™ = — s
ZE— — - Z - X g
g4 ® : =
= 67 (39) B N -y | =
A N e
| | @ Ve g
O ki :
ofc-{clo z
g A
=
& [
[ [ [ [ P
S
| | <
>-
o
BELL STREET &
SCALE:  1"=40" g »
= 8 o
| w =z
\ | 5E \ oz o
9 s 39 2z ° ’ sc O :le>
e 3 5 e 2y - _ _ .18 | \ i — w
5 9 2 (9 | o o cE5a o \ & ! < n =2
- o :
EEEE CVIED R RS e D I s
‘ Yol |2 go Wl ==
ol o~ Ed == w
N Y o I 5 s B> 1) 139) Zy = = Z
B 041240l 124 20 g7 B o ofn 1/ N S | 22 0 23
A Yo T o =< o=
| o) F 0O L
o T AL (2] a (@] w w o
Yol — = G = = — EC T T 11 T ©o5F ) o -
+ () b ; B e 5 e Tt T R o — << >
3 | 10 g ‘J‘ = = 10 { = = EE Z »n <
- g s NEREER : X =
s [ [T ysoro0 | 60+00 G) 9% o0 Yo _ 0N e ! 66+00 68+00 12,1 ‘IJH N B9+00 o = Z& w~=
<> e ‘ == 5— i — —z=a =+ 1 F— —= == T ‘ 3= >
=) 1T 47+06.05 f = = i e Uil 107 w < = i
172 T A \ (SN Y A8 oc <k —
o 2 ; ‘ 9.2 Z5 g ol Ex
<< ; 8 1 7 e o< =
w = E— ] S — == - — T b3 o > v x
=5 T\ Ez 5T JE o~ So Su <€ 4
= £° S ! e 139, = g
S o= P 414412+ 10412'E 16 5 = == - = ) o0
= - : Al | E g bz \ \ \
< Ex > we " ‘ ‘ ‘ 52 r
= Hood = a| | Fz e B2 =
3228 g = >< e J wl )
AT ol () | 22 7B 22 EZo 5 =
78 S9A) 2le | = Sloo B s (o]
J 2 Nl — T Y<Es 2 2 o
| [ E = -
| | |
1 | o @ S \rewove ‘ ‘ ! = |
@3 5 BELL STREET 2 ‘ |
| 5 | — S |
| <C | SCALE:  1"=40
LEGEND LEGEND
@ DENOTES DETAIL NUMBER PER LATEST STATE STANDARD PLANS. @ e oo\ O SPEED HUMP: PER CALIFORNIA
12" WIDE YELLOW CROSSWALK OR LMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD . .
@ PN poG @ SCHOOL" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D.
BIKE LANE LEGEND, SEE DETAIL IN THIS DRAWING (TYP). @ SLOW" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. T
@ 1" BASE X 1.5' HEIGHT YIELD TRINGLE PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. @ "SIGNAL” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. SURVEY:__BI52__ 06/2025
DETAL 39 DRAWN: ___PZL___ 10/2024
@ "STOP" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. @ INSTALL GREEN PAINT ALONG DETAIL 39/39A. f”"fm‘\ / 18", INCLUDING WIDTH PRELIMINARY PLANS DESIGN: ___EWW__ 10/2024
GENERAL STRIPING & PAVEMENT MARKING NOTES (ALL PD SHEETS): LAODER STLE PER STATE STANDARD. PLAN AZIF ) OF LINES NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION CHECK: RS __ 10/2024
: 12" \ SCALE
1. WIDTH OF STRIPES SHALL CONFORM TO THE 2024 CALTRANS STANDARD PLANS. @ "ING® LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. ‘ f = d HORIZONTAL: \"=40'
* 6" SOLID WHITE LIN . N/A
2. ALL CROSSWALKS SHALL BE 10 FEET IN WIDTH (MEASURED CENTER OF CROSSWALK LINE 12 WIDE WHITE CROSSWALK OR LMIT LNE PER STATE STANDARD £ LNE VERTICAL: oS
TO CENTER OF CROSSWALK LINE) @ PUAN A4, ‘ BIKE LANE R O SEETEINE e 0 ' )
. EDGE OF PAVEMENT . |
3. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FROM THE CENTER OF STRIPES. @ "MEAD" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN AZ4D. ‘ 6 | 6 | 6 / E : ﬁ
4. NEW STRIPES SHALL MATCH EXISTING STRIPE PATTERN AT LIMIT OF WORK (CONFORM TO LN SUDE N T0 5 5 Wor BY 2 Lo Srowes FEET
XISTING).
EXSG) @ WIH 6 GAP_PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. BIKE LANE LEGEND DETAIL BIKE LANE BUFFER DETAIL DRAWING
@ SEE BIKE LANE BUFFER DETAL ON THIS SHEET. FOFRO’;A?MESTYMA%%WSEEEST‘;TT%ET%DPLgNMQZZ%‘A NO SCALE STEPHEN V. WHITE, CHIEF PD2 oF PD6
LENGTH OF ARROW TO BE 6 AS SHOWN ABOVE. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHEET
INSTALL PARKING STALLS PER FIGURE 3B-21 (CA) IN CALIFORNIA NO SOALE
MUTCD. 2 OF 6

BELL STREET SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL POCKET NO. FOLDER NO. PLANFILE NO.



Iltem 4: Bell Street Safe Routes to School

DATE

BELL STREET

SCALE:  1"=40"

‘ B |
| | t ‘
. | ’ | " |
’ | | \
| P [ | | 9
\ =
< (22) g
\ | () i 3 &
| a -+ o
o \ \ S I 2 = 8
gfm — — = — F- =T S BT E=me e = - 3 <=
©Q 10 73] 78 ™ " ! R ' =9
< 2; 70400 12,1 112 71400 72400 12_w$ 4 73+00 74+00 75+001_%12' ‘ 76:20 | 7gJ‘r00H K | w d QQQQQQQ
— t - t —+ = t ==t t — t st ' t t } T
= 0o T 109 % 107 M w -
= \es 9’ g | =w «
<t i } —4 = v a
% o ROz g o — re! —J o O . . = = - %
=5 \ 2 S &
L | > -~ =
T w \ < N (335\ 0 o =
X7 ~ = '39/ N— 1% =
= I s~ | I I I I (395\ 4 |= \Z 8
= 139} Nz S
N2
z S [ >
2 =
‘ ! I [ [ [ § — - - - - - _ - b
= E
#3000 EP
>
o
4
w
BELL STREET g
< —
T ar n
o o 4z Z 8
25 S Z,
r—
i —m o3
0wk =
o < O w
go Wl ==
zL Z o
= 5¢ = 55
s2 432
En: I-IJ o 8
NEW AC WALKWAY oF O o
NEW AC WALKWAY iy [=} °Lc'5 | -
(39) o~ o o << >
N 1N + EE Z2 wn<
AL 1 L pa =) Z& W=
o — AL — )— - — - — — \— N - = N\ Lot ] = el EEE'-”E
re) = g i ! 69" 8.9’ =9 b WS
+ 6-3}( 2 == e o &
S 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 85+00 ° 86+00 87400 12.1" BI+T521 Pl o 88400 J 83400 12.2 ﬁOU ° ‘ 127 91400 o = o< > -
- —— — — : — : — — <+ — t - iy = 7 o Tar - [ < <& w=
<> ’ . W » A <C 4
Lol 10.0" \ {9 \ 9.1 Z25 w a -
wn D 1 = Ll
ey —" A IN)
2 - o e ——1 T o m
L L [ [ < v | ow r
= & N N = \ (30A) - § 5
— i S 7
= | 39, NS Z| 39) A \ o
(=] L — = L — — o D Na o
|<—: (] = ’
= = 3
= g | LS
\ ! [ [ g‘é ‘ & | ?
= o
=
| » o
<T
-

PREPARED BY  DATE

SURVEY;___B152 06/2025
DRAWN: PZL 10/2024
PRELIMINARY PLANS DESIGN: ___EWW__ 10/2024
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION crecke 100 10/200¢
SCALE
HORIZONTAL: ____ 1"=40'
VERTICAL: N/A
. \NC;#ES X
STRIPING PLAN APPROVED BY: %l
’ feEr ’
DRAWING
STEPHEN V. WHITE, CHIEF PD3 ©oF PD6
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHEET
3 o 6
BELL STREET SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL POCKET NO. FOLDER NO. PLANFILE NO.



Iltem 4: Bell Street Safe Routes to School

=
| ' ' a
>
< .
=
g | | | | |
= S
= @
e RS 7 - ~ N >
-~ ‘ 5 8 &
3 Ty 139) = +
o DN N
+ o N - S
58 My <M =
.= \ <Z <<
<o 7] \ ® 3
172) § Q‘H,m_f } t QE,TOO— 1 ﬁoo %90.00 - 854;00 = 9s}+00 974(007 Agoo } o } % g E:.-
= s = . - (ST %
w Z W
=5 92’ \ . Son
= XU . I { -1 | — A ———— N — N —
T [=)
S - | - £
<< 29\ (39} - + T =
= 39 N ! ! =1 2
= =
’ ‘ I S =
(1] <t
‘ ! = % 1%
| ! &
1 2abser | =1 B
I I L | | .
o
BELL STREET z
m}
SCALE:  1"=40 g |
[72]
‘ W, Z 8
> (]
= | - So O
= £3 53 — EE — O w
" ° S ug k— n =3
= 2E 18 | 28 - ! 0k < Z
s} | e inl=] < =58 o O w
[ oo o Z ¥ Sz =~ ﬁ o i~ <>(
— fegg sE8 (39) zL Z o
[IT] -/ 0N = = S
— & : ~~ r 22 — =2 [72]
— ‘ 4 = ' o~ () o =< o=
: > - T3, ) s W o
o o = = 1/ N + = L
rs) - B) A o= %o | Qw 8 0O wo
+ IS I ‘ ‘ . ha e oL [
o R NS — i g 0° k= = >
0 o ~ A - 4 = <
s 3 —g | ‘ 9 ! g9 EE &

S = = Z =
<4 3 . n= w Ll -
=3 s 1 113400 | ! w b >
] Z 103+00 E 06+00 WUW’GJ ‘ Ly | = = = w

< — — — : — = T e T L= <E &=
0. / ; : oc el [a i)
L L 45+00 \ 9.2 f q Z25 g =S
=3 106+35.24 BP) e = e O > wn =
=S : 5 1 b3
= Jxw [ < |
= — 4 — S o =) O
o / SLURRY 1 N = Lo QLo
= SEAL = (39 [ = o
<t \ _ = "/ T = o
= £ 5 |F | = B \ 3on -
o oo 82 < - z
= X5 *I= g 8
= S
gged | 18O | |
d o N
| - | — -
LEGEND LEGEND BELL STREET
@ DENOTES DETALL NUMBER PER LATEST STATE STANDARD PLANS. @ DENOTES DETAIL NUMBER PER LATEST STATE STANDARD PLANS. SCALE:  17=40"
@ 12" WIDE YELLOW CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD @ INSTALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS FOR SPEED HUMP PER CALIFORNIA
PLAN A24G. MUTCD FIGURE 3830 OPTION B.
BIKE LANE LEGEND, SEE DETAIL IN THIS DRAWING (TYP). @ "SCHOOL" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. PREPAREDBY _DATE
@ 1" BASE X 1.5 HEIGHT YIELD TRIANGLE PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. @ “SLOW” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. SURVEY: __B152 _ 06/2025
DRAWN: PZL 10/2024
@ *STOP" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. @ "SIGNAL" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. PRELIMINARY PLANS DESIGN: ___EWW__ 10/2024
CHECK: KRG 10/2024
@ LADDER STYLE PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A27F. @ INSTALL GREEN PAINT ALONG DETAIL 39A. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION SCALE
@ "XING" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. HORIZONTAL: _____ 1’=40"
VERTICAL: N/A
@ 12" WIDE WHITE CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD INCHES
PLAN A24G 0 1 2
. STRIPING PLAN APPROVED BY: |
AHEAD” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. 5 7 3
FEET
INTERSECTION GUIDE LINE TO BE 6" WIDE BY 2' LONG SEGMENTS
@ WITH 6' GAP_PER CALIFORNIA_MUTCD. DRAWING
@ SEE BIKE LANE BUFFER DETAL. STEPHEN V. WHITE, CHIEF PD4 oF PD6
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHEET
INSTALL PARKING STALLS PER FIGURE SACRAMENTO COUNTY ZONING
@ CODE. 4 OF 6
BELL STREET SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL POCKET NO. FOLDER NO. PLANFILE NO.



Iltem 4: Bell Street Safe Routes to School

=
’ a
|
|
-~ %)
. 1(39) — §
- ~
\ (=4 =
O | o) 3 3 2 g
o \_/ - b A + o
2 1@y \ | S DNES
3 [ l g
O —= e T — 5T 1 — 1
s n n —
S3—tus T 5 | o 55 <I<I<IKI<I<K]
S } 114400 116400 0| 116400 117400 1rgs00 1L \ 119400 123400 . »n
c'T)Z VAT f — | TO. ‘“, — f —+ f — t L=y T £ — uﬂ .
z ‘ ; g = A 55 B
wl o b EA—2AA A = “ t = owv <
Za O p— = — — T
S e L= = o
T =
So I o~ Ry P =
= I 139) | | 394 | | 39,
= Av - -
>
<<
=
| | | e | |
=
oc
S
| >
o
BELL STREET z
w
SCALE:  17=40’ g »
(2]
| 8. z 8
sSo O b
e — w
\ | | | | \ \ ! i = &2
wE <C oG
- Fo Wl — =
L = S Z L
< zZu _=
foy 2 78 3 =} - Iy
= o | \ 132 & ) Z 120
B I 139) ! ‘ ‘ ‘ + S< o2
= 2/ | 3 |8 se W Qg
S ' \ ‘ ' —H — = — 1] — S O wo
- ran2 T —  — 7— T t . o o
s w P == | < o O = < >
== \ 1 - 135+00 = EE Z »n<Z
»n 125400 13 126400 127400 128+00 129400 ‘ 130+00 \ ! = z z 2=
= : " b— : — F— : — : _ p— — T = g Lul TR
13 | t L o s = win
[FETT] o \‘ ZA <k o =
Wy — 7 =5 LEEEs
5 | , i L &< >
— T K =L — N N U aN WASS - = g 1/ T T X & > m X
T O & owm < i
(&) \ \ iy = 2] < -
(= = Ea <C [a] -
< _ = o Aot = Lo O o
= (1 3 3 ofmZ o A (39) 582 o o
Nt I RREE B -
Z
2
(o]
o
(699
7
LEGEND LEGEND BELL STREET
INSTALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS FOR SPEED HUMP PER CALIFORNIA
@ DENOTES DETAL NUMBER PER LATEST STATE STANDARD PLANS. @ MUTED FIGURE 3530 OPTION B, T
@ :}f;NWszi[:‘(IELLOW CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD @ "SCHOOL" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D.
BIKE LANE LEGEND, SEE DETAIL IN THIS DRAWING (TYP). @ "SLOW" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D.
@ 1" BASE X 1.5" HEIGHT YIELD TRIANGLE PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. @ "SIGNAL” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. SURVEY:_ BIS2  06/2025
DRAWN: PZL 10/2024
@ "STOP" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. @ INSTALL GREEN PAINT ALONG DETAIL 39/39A. PRELIMINARY PLANS DESIGN: WM 10/2024
. KRG 10/2024
@ LADDER STYLE PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A27F. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION CHECK:
SCALE
@ "XING” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. » ORZONTAL a0
; N/
12" WIDE WHITE CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD VERTICAL: oS N/A
PLAN A24G. ‘ 0 ' )
@ "AHEAD” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. 6 | 6 | 6 STRIPING PLAN APPROVED BY: %'
‘ 0
- s FEET
INTERSECTION GUIDE LINE TO BE 6” WIDE BY 2 LONG SEGMENTS
@ WITH 6' GAP PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. BIKE LANE LEGEND DETAIL DRAWING
FOR BIKE SYMBOL, SEE STATE STD. PLAN A24C.
@ SEE BIKE LANE BUFFER DETAL. FOR PAVEMENT ARROW, SEE STATE STD. PLAN A24A STEPHEN V. WHITE, CHIEF PD5 ©°F PD6
INSTALL PARKING STALLS PER FIGURE SACRAMENTO COUNTY ZONING LENGTH OF ARROW TO BE 6" AS SHOWN ABOVE. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHEET
@ it NO SCALE 5 o 6
BELL STREET SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL POCKET NO. FOLDER NO.



Iltem 4: Bell Street Safe Routes to School

=
a
22
o g2
T35} 2 sa
Z= 2 EE
g ?EL =EG 5 = € E
‘ - ‘ a0 —El ola oo e é 2 o
= ) %3 EE geed SF 9F 3 £
o ] = 78 oo s o HLeah - L_{"_) a
0 5 TEE © =
[T} S| < &=
938 2 A > F_ ek _ S _ 3
o E T / = ] — F— P
q — - - =
<SS 5 — T | 1 O 4
5 = % 11 [ 138+00 139+00 140400 <€ S '43\“)0 = — 5 <<
— | — i | — ;
E ] " > /> - = i w
= 7 S— T -
=5 i — of —=17 ] \ / So g
= 51 Y 1 — 1 7 I . = &
T o
ow co =
= zZ= <t
= ® @ ® @ y E
i3 Eaon =
w = o Z 2 EEE !
> £8= < o i o> £ £
= 2 5 e R ‘ N
5 ~oZ o (] N +HeEh ee 2o g2 e
% 3 A-HS g 23 He HS H= e
_ . T4 _ - a] _
= — - - - T E - ’
’ é )
+ 5
4
]
BELL STREET e
< -
. 1"=aQ’ "]
SCALE:  17=40 o
4y £ &
22 © 3.
i < = x>
wE <C of
: e TR
o= E
© e 02 o2 © g2 1 Zy = ==
oF g2 1 Ef eoF g2 5E6 2z T3 o2
f | =B LEE &g EE |5 |5 558 J2fs LEGEND LEGEND s = 352
sE6 [5E6 &7 SEh 5E6 | : S22 K3z r L o
IR P za & gfe Ne  oeZz  HeED INSTALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS FOR SPEED HUMP PER CALIFORNIA = oo
©oz SRQF go2E BRo= NEEERR 9= BoRE @ DENOTES DETAL NUMBER PER LATEST STATE STANDARD PLANS. @ NUTCD FIGURE 3830 OPTION B, oF O e
o sZE YCEE L@mh TeEn ow I
L_'? A @ ;EANWEQEM‘;(ELLDW CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD @ "SCHOOL” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. EE - f,t) :
& . =
< — zZ
- —— — BIKE LANE LEGEND, SEE DETAL IN THIS DRAWING (TYP). @ "SLOW” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. w g Ll E E
<4 - - E - 2l S ZSE = wihy
=3 - X N T = 1" BASE X 1.5 HEIGHT YIELD TRIANGLE PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. "SIGNAL" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. é C g Xx
w2 Jea = F 5 7 R °f > 6=
w : > 3 = = o _mi _ _ = - @ "STOP" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. @ INSTALL GREEN PAINT ALONG DETAIL 39/39A. < & =<
=5 M " - { 2R ﬁ “ \\' M 2 a 8 o
— \ B i i A 5T I X @ LADDER STYLE PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A27F. & [
A N \ om
x
o \
= 22 @ o @ @ @ g2 Lzasz: R @ "XING” LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. E
S5 oz o2 £2 @ SE ey
= = e oo B o 3 EZ0 | oo 29 g% 12" WIDE WHITE CROSSWALK OR LIMIT LINE PER STATE STANDARD 2
Sz Ex? (N SE  |£E6 oz oo Ed gz & PLAN A24G. o
Qge= oo SEE Sy HSRE Y25 & 56 EE0 ‘ , , ) ©
Heee FleEsh =2 Ls2E e | ge 82 oz S @"AHEAD" LEGEND PER STATE STANDARD PLAN A24D. | ) | 6 | )
ne 52 ¥ = 22e= HeE5
Ml W= =™ +|—mown
] =7 ! INTERSECTION GUIDE LINE TO BE 6" WIDE BY 2' LONG SEGMENTS
= 1
B2ge 3 . . @ WITH 6 GAP PER CALIFORNIA MUTCD. BIKE LANE LEGEND DETAIL
] -
_ _ — x E>3Z FOR BIKE SYMBOL, SEE STATE STD. PLAN A24C.
g o §§ @ SEE BIKE LANE BUFFER DETAL. FOR PAVEMENT ARROW, SEE STATE STD. PLAN A24A.
> e INSTALL PARKING STALLS PER FIGURE SACRAMENTO COUNTY ZONING LENGTH OF ARROW ,Jg SCEA& AS SHOWN ABOVE.
‘ :LE, \ CODE.
N
BELL STREET PREPARED BY  DATE
SCALE:  1"=40" SURVEY:___B152 06/2025
DRAWN: PZL 10/2024
DESIGN: EWW 10/2024
CHECK: KRG 10/2024
SCALE
HORIZONTAL: ____ 1"=40'
VERTICAL: N/A
INCHES
S 0 | 2
RIPING PLAN APPROVED BY: %'
0 4 8
FEET
DRAWING
STEPHEN V. WHITE, CHIEF PD6 ©°F PD6
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SHEET
6 o 6



ACRAMENTO
COUNTY

Item 5
Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee 09/11/2025

To: Members of the County Bicycle Advisory Committee
Subject: Updates on Previous Comments
Location/District: Sacramento County
Recommendation: Review and Comment

Contact: Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, Sacramento County Department of Transportation
SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

Summary: Over the years SacBAC has commented on and provided feedback for several projects
occurring in Sacramento County. The Committee asked for updates on said projects and whether their
comments were taken into consideration during later design iterations. This report provides a summary
of some of these projects. The range of projects presented are from 2021 through 2023 and include the
South Watt Widening Project, the Fair Oaks Bike/Ped. Mobility Project, the Re-Envision West Arden plan,
the Watt Ave Complete Streets Project, the Stockton Blvd Multimodal Partnership Project, the Folsom
Boulevard Complete Streets Improvements Phase 2, and updates on what has become of projects the
Committee has supported in the form of Letters of Support from 2022 through 2024. This presentation
hopes to give the committee a better understanding of how their comments are incorporated into the
County workflow and how each project has progressed since comments were provided.

Funding Source(s): N/A



Item 5: Updates on Previous Actions

SACBAC UPDATES ON
PREVIOUS ACTIONS

Projects: 2021 - 2023
Letters of Support: 2022 - 2024

SacBAC Comments Updates

MAY 19, 2021
SOUTH WATT WIDENING PROJECT




Item 5: Updates on Previous Actions

SacBAC Comments Updates

AUGUST 25, 2021
FAIR OAKS BIKE/PED. MOBILITY PHASE |

AUGUST 25, 2021
FAIR OAKS BIKE/PED. MOBILITY PHASE |




Item 5: Updates on Previous Actions

AUGUST 25, 2021
FAIR OAKS BIKE/PED. MOBILITY PHASE |

SacBAC Comment

NOVEMBER 3, 2021
RE-ENVISION WEST ARDEN, COMPLETE
STREETS PLAN




Item 5: Updates on Previous Actions

SacBAC Comment

Curb & Gutter SB Be .\ le=-~ Driveway, sidewalk,
Watt Ave. STA o G = i bus stop, curb &
67+73.06 LT to e AN gutter SB Watt Ave,
69+99 LT, south of Y B STA 61+50 LT, south
Myrtle Ave P 2 s Of Winona Way

JULY 20, 2022
WATT AVE COMPLETE STREETS
IMPROVEMENT PHASE |

WATT AVE
COMPLETE
STREETS
IMPROVEMENT
PHASE 1




Item 5: Updates on Previous Actions

WATT AVE
COMPLETE
STREETS
IMPROVEMENT
PHASE 1

SacBAC Action Updates

NOVEMBER 30, 2022
STOCKTON BOULEVARD MULTIMODAL
PARTNERSHIP PROJECT




Item 5: Updates on Previous Actions

SacBAC Action Updates

SEPTEMBER 20, 2023
FOLSOM BOULEVARD COMPLETE STREETS
IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2

Project Meeting Date Status
>

>

>

2022
LETTERS OF SUPPORT




Project Meeting Date
| 2

>
>
>

>

2023
LETTERS OF SUPPORT

Project Meeting Date
| 2

2024
LETTERS OF SUPPORT

Item 5: Updates on Previous Actions

Status

Status

/




ACRAMENTO
COUNTY

Item 6
Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee 09/11/2025

To: Members of the County Bicycle Advisory Committee
Subject: Bicycle Safety Data Incorporation
Location/District: Sacramento County
Recommendation: Informational

Contact: Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, Sacramento County Department of Transportation
SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

Summary: Long has the Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee requested updates on bicycle
safety data in the form of crash data. This data will be used to identify if projects which included bicycle
element improvements throughout the County have been effective at improving bicycle safety. Staff has
identified four alternative crash data sources with varying strengths and weaknesses. The options
include the Transportation Injury Mapping System, Motor Vehicle Accident Deaths, Sacramento County
Crossroads, or the Sacramento County Collision Surveillance Program. After a brief presentation to
introduce the options, the Bicycle Advisory Committee will discuss preferences for receiving bicycle
safety data moving forward.

Funding Source(s): N/A



The
Alternatives

Item 6: Bicycle Safety Data

Bicycle Safety Data

September 11, 2025

Transportation Injury Mapping
System (TIMS)

Motor Vehicle Accident Deaths,
Sacramento County

Sacramento County Crossroads




Item 6: Bicycle Safety Data

Transportation Injury Mapping System (TIMS)

Advantages Disadvantages

® Relatively quick and easy to output lots of data ® The latest ~3 years are subject to change
® Avutomatically creates a heat map ® Most recent data lags ~12-18 months
° Easily reports: number of crashes by ® There is more recent data than that, but it is

) likely unreliable orincomplete
® Severity,

® Even when filtered to only show
Unincorporated Sacramento County, output
® Violation may still include City/State Route data

® Type of Crash,

& i New Query ' Query by Case ID(s) = Change Filters ' Download Raw Data = Print = Help
Selected Criteria

Date & Location Filters
Date: 01/01/2024 - 01/01/2025 Bicycle Crash

County: Sacramento
City: Unincorporated

Result
Total Crashes 187 € - T -l .
Total Victims 6 Killed & 184 Injured Map  Satellite Reihi Pl e
State Highway 6 (3.2%) I Citrus Heights. WOfangelale 2o9n
Ped Involved  1(0.5%) P - el
Bike Involved 187 (100%) D s A
Falf Odks ML s S
Motorcycle Involved  1(0.5%) G e — 5
GoldRiven - White Rock
‘ ' Cagmichael
Y ’ (D rder Arnie gy 6,
8 ] dde Fordho.
-__Sacramento
AL L§f
7\ ke ey A
I 2
| 78 Presefve
| POCKET Soughhouse " @
| L3
Ggogle \\ Vineyard form

)

183 of 187 (97.9%) Crashes are geocoded and mapped.



Item 6: Bicycle Safety Data

Crash Summary Victim Summary Ped Crash Summary

By Crash Severity A~

Number of Crashes by Crash Severity E E

167 Crashes
100 Crash Severity Count %

1- Fatal 6  3.21%
5 2 - Injury (Severe) 22 M.76%
8
% 3 - Injury (Other Visible) 91 48.66%
G 50
s 4 - Injury (Complaint of Pain) 68 36.36%
2
25
0
1-Fatal  2-Injury (S... 3 - Injury (Ot... 4- Injury (C.
Crash Severity
@ 1-Fatal ® 2 - injury (Severe)
@ 3 - Injury (Other Visible) @ 4 - Injury (Complaint of Pain)
By Crash Type v
By Day of Week and Time ~
By Primary Crash Facter (PCF) Violation v

Motor Vehicle Accident Deaths
Sacramento County

Advantages Disadvantages

® Quick and easy to output data ® Datais provided on a running calendar year,

) ) not the latest 12-months
® Data is updated daily
® Heat map is not very granular (based on zip

® Data provided by the Sacramento County code)

roner iti
Rlione ® Only reports fatalities

® Easily shows month over month or annual
totals



Item 6: Bicycle Safety Data

Deaths this Yea

0

‘I "I . w
- R
-

Total Deaths

;
e —
5 — 3
M Ot O r 1 2 3 1 2020 021 2022 2023
7 Month Vear Age Gender Unhoused Mode Type
5 Roseville Pollock Pi =

e I ‘ e / Placerville EL'DORA

AR I ot W2l el

E ; 7 itrus Hei iFolso

Q L] | t - = A =

: Dix T e ;
R AMADO
T .
i B 51‘)7‘1 e ! Jackson
I i\ a5
: g \
AV N 1
DDDDDD [{ A
—~ X Galt
= e
CALAV _;
Valley Springs - San Andreas
tate Parks, Esri, TomTom, Garmin, SafeGraph, FAO, METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Management, EPA, NFS, USFWS Fowerad by Esr’

Sacramento County Crossroads

Advantages Disadvantages

® Quick and easy to output data ® Datais provided on a running calendar year,
not the latest 12-months

® Data is updated daily
® Heat map is not very granular (based on zip

® Data lags about two months code)
® Data provided by the Sacramento County ® Only reports fatalities
Sheriff’s Office

® Easily shows month over month or annual
totals




Item 6: Bicycle Safety Data

Sacramento County
Traffic Engineering Department

From 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2021

Collision Summary Report Ll

Injury Collisions: 191

EL CAMING AVE from ETHAN WAY (E) to WATT AVE Page 1 of 65

00081 1/5/2017 16:25  Thursday  ELCAMING AVE - HOWE AVE 400" Direction: West Daylight Cloudy Pty at Fault:1
Head-On Other Motor Vehicle  Unsafe Speed 22350 Hit & Run: No Property Damage Only #Inj:0  # Killed: 0

Party 1 Driver East Proceeding Straight Male  Age 37 Pickups & Panels No Injury

veh Type: Pickup Truck Sobriety: HNED A550C FaCtor: None Apparent Lap/shoulder Harness Used  cell Phone Not In Use

Party 2 Driver North Entering Traffic Male  Age 20 Passenger Car, Station Wagon, leep Mo Injury

Veh Type: Passenger Car Sobriety: HNBD Assoc Factor: Viclation Lap/shoulder Harness Used  cell Phone Not In Use

00209 1/11/2017 12:30  Wednesday EL CAMINO AVE - MORSE AVE (W) 0" Direction: Not Stated  Daylight Cloudy Pty at Fault:1
Broadside other Motor Vehicle  Unsafe Speed 22350 Hit & Run: No Complaint of Pain #Inj:1  #killed: 0

Party 1 Driver west Proceeding straight Male  Ages a7 Passenger Car, Station Wagon, Jeep complaint of Pain

Veh Type: Passenger Car Sobriety: HNBD Assoc Factor: None Apparent Lap/shoulder Harness Not Us  Cell Phone Not In Use

Party 2 Driver South Making Left Turn Female Age:24 Paszenger Car, Station Wagon, Jees  No Injury

Veh Type: Passenger Car Sobriety: HNED Assoc Factor: None Apparent Lap/shoulder Harness Used  Cell Phone Not In Use

12105 1/25/2017  20:10  Wednesday EL CAMINO AVE - BELL ST 0'  Direction: Not Stated  Dark- Street Ligh Clear Pty at Fault:1
Other Bicycle wWrong Side of Road 216501 Hit & Run: No complaint of Pain #Inj:1  #Killed: 0

r O S S r O a S Party 1 Bicyclist wast Traveling Wrong Way Male  Ager 41 Bicycle complaint of Pain

veh Type: Bicycle Sobriety: HNBD Assoc Factor: None Apparent  M/C Helmet Passenger - No  Cell Phone Not In Use

Party 2 Driver East Making Right Turn Male  Age 53 Passenger Car, Station Wagon, Jeep Mo Injury

veh Type: Passenger Car Sobriety: HNED Assoc Factor: Mone Apparent  Lap/Shoulder Harness Used  Cell Phone Not In Use

12117 1/26/2017 1650  Thursday  ELCAMINO AVE - BARCELONA WAY 150° Direction: West Dusk - Dawn Clear Pry at Faultl
sideswipe Other Motor Vehice  Unsafe Lane Change 216584 Hit & Run: Misde Property Damage Only #Inj:0  # killed: 0

Party 1 Driver East  Changing Lanes Female Age: 27 Passenger Car, Station Wagon, Jeep  No Injury

Veh Type: Passenger Car Sobriety: HNBD Assoc Factor: None Apparent Lap/shoulder Harness Used  Cell Phone Not In Use

Party 2 Driver East Proceeding Straight Age: Unknown Hit arnd Run Vehicle Invahvem No Injury

Veh Type: Other Sobriety: Impairment Not Kno Assoc Factor: None Apparent Unknown Cell Phone Not In Use

Party 3 Driver East Proceeding Straight Male  Age 38 Passenger Car. Station Wagon. Jeep Mo Injury

veh Type: Passenger Car Sobriety: HNBD Assoc Factor: Mone Apparent  Lap/Shoulder Harness Used  Cell Phone Not In Use

12423 2/9/2017 17:10  Thursday EL CAMINO AVE - FULTON AVE 80' Direction: East Dark - Street Ligh Raining Pty at Fault:1
Broadside oOther Motor vehicle  improper Turning 22107 Hit & Run: Misde Property Damage Only #nj:0  #killed: 0

Party 1 Driver East Other Unsafe Turning Male  Age Passenger Car, Station Wagon, Jeep Mo Injury
veh Type: Passanger Car Sobriety: Impairment Not Kno Assoc Factor: None Apparent  Unknown cell Phone Not In Use
Party 2 Driver west Proceeding straight Male  Age:27 Passenger Car, Station Wagon, Jeep Mo Injury
Veh Type: Passenger Car Sobriety: HNED Assoc Factor: None Apparent Lap/shoulder Harness Used  Cell Phone Not In Use

Sacramento County Collision
Surveillance Program

Advantages Disadvantages

® Intended to identify locations with repeated ® Limited to one report per year

collisions through the use of Crossroads ey .
e Y9 v ® Focuses on specific hot spot locations rather

® Already being conducted by the Traffic than the County as a whole
Engineering Section of DoT

® Staff conducts an investigation of selected
locations

® There is a specific report for Bike and/or
Pedestrian involved crashes



Location

'WATT AVE from OAK DELL AVE to MARGARET WAY

POWER INN RD from TRAIL WOODS DR to GERBER RD
WATT AVE from ROSEVILLE RD to PEACEKEEPER WAY
ELSIE AVE from SUNCOUNTRY LN to MACK RD
ANTELOPE RD from DALY AVE to NOTT LN

'WATT AVE from LERWICK RD to AUBURN BLVD
STOCKTON BLVD from 65TH ST to PATTERSON WAY

FLORIN RD from CHANDLER DR to LINDALE DR.
WALERGA RD from ELKHORN BLVD to GALERATH DR
a C ra I I l e n t O ARDEN WAY from TRAVIS LN to HOWE AVE
‘WALERGA RD from BIG CLOUD WAY to ELVERTA RD
HOWE AVE from MCGOWEN WAY to ARDEN WAY
MARCONI AVE from WALNUT AVE to WESTWOOD LN

‘ O l | n ty AUBURN BLVD from MADISON AVE to IDEAL TRAILER

MADISON AVE from TOOMBS ST to DEWEY DR
. . FAIR OAKS BLVD from PENNSYLVANIA AVE to NEW YORK
FLORIN RD from BOWLING DR to LINCOLNSHIRE DR
O I S I O n MATN AVE from SUNSHINE MOBILE VILLAGE MHP to VILLA
FRUITRIDGE RD from MENDOCINO BLVD to MARTIN LUTHER
KING JR BLVD
Surveillance
WATT AVE from LA RIVIERA DR WATT AVESBONto LA
MARCONT AVE from BURNECE ST to WATT AVE
P r r m MARCONI AVE from EL PASEO LN to PASATIEMPO LN
Og a FLORIN RD from KARA DR to POWER INN RD

WATT AVE from WATT AVE SB180 WB ON to WATT AVE
WATT AVE from VISTA POINT LN to NAVAHO DR
MADISON AVE from I 80 EB MADISON AVE WB OFF to
MADISON AVE EB [ 80 EB ON

FLORIN RD from FLORIN RD WB ST HWY 99 SB ON to FLORIN
RDEB STHWY 99 8B ON

EL CAMINO AVE from MORETTI WAY to HOWE AVE
HOWE AVE from WYDA WAY to COTTAGE WAY

MADISON AVE from MANZANITA AVE to HACKBERRY LN

65TH 8T from STOCKTON BLVD to SKY PKWY
'WATT AVE from ARDEN WAY to WILLETT CT

(CAYMUS DR from COBBLE POINT WAY to BRITTANY PARK
DR
[ARDEN WAY from ARDEN BLUFFS LN to FAIR OAKS BLVD

® Presentation
® Information item in the Agenda Package
® Other

Will the data be compared? If so, to when?

Major/
Minor
Major

Major

Major
Major
Major
Major
Major

Major

Major
Major
Major
Major
Major
Major

Major

Major
Major
Minor

Major
Major
Major

Major
Major
Major
Major

Major

Major

Major
Major

Major

Major
Major

Minor

Minor

Item 6: Bicycle Safety Data

No. of

Accidents Request No.

3

[T W W W W [P

[E NN

Format of Report

Data to report Frequency

® What are the most important data points? ® Every meeting

® What are the indicators that show improved safety? ® Every other meeting
® Extents of the data range ® Twice ayear
® How should the information be presented? ® Onceayear

Service

122020

122021
122261

122266
122267
122269
122271
122273
122274
122485

122488
122489
122490
122491

122403
122494

122495
122496
122497
122498
122409

122300

122501
121938
121937

121936
121906
121904

121902
121900

Notes

Cumulative -year Roadway Segment with 2 or more
ped accidents within 300" on Major Street

Cumulative 5-year Roadway Segment with 2 or more
ped accidents within 300 on Major Street

Cumulative -year Roadway Segment with 2 or more
ped accidents within 300" on Major Street

‘Cumulative 3-year Roadway Segment with 2 or more
ped accidents within 300' on Major Street

Cumulative -year Roadway Segment with 2 or more
ped accidents within 300' on Major Street

‘Cumulative 3-year Roadway Segment with 2 or more

ped accidents within 300' on Major Street

Cumulative 5-year Roadway Segment with 2 or more
Bike accidents within 400’ on Minor Street



ACRAMENTO
COUNTY

Item 7
Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee 09/11/2025

To: Members of the County Bicycle Advisory Committee
Subject: Brown Act Review

Location/District: Sacramento County
Recommendation: Informational

Contact: Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, Sacramento County Department of Transportation
SacDOT, (916) 874-7917, radyb@saccounty.gov

Summary: Staff assigned to the Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee recently attended a
training pertaining to the Brown Act. This presentation provides a summary of the topics discussed
during the training, including: a summary of the Brown Act, basic rights of the public, how the Brown Act
applies to Committees, defining a meeting, general rules, notice and agenda requirements, and
consequences of Brown Act violation. This presentation aims to give the committee a better
understanding of how the Brown Act applies to the Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee.

Funding Source(s): N/A


mailto:radyb@saccounty.gov




(f(!//fm-ﬁ K
- .

B L W o



















“There seems to be some difficulty
in locating the hidden agenda”







STATE
EMERGENCY




PENALTIES

for breaking
the law /




COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Meeting Agenda
Department of Transportation | 4100 Traffic Way, Sacramento, CA 95827

THURSDAY January 9, 2025 - 6:00 p.m.

Members of the public wishing to address the committee on any item not on the agenda may do so at the beginning of
the meeting. We ask that members of the public request to speak and keep their remarks brief. Testimony will be
limited to a total of ten (10) minutes.

1. Roll Call / Welcome and Introductions
Members: Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel, Garrett Jensen, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Evan
Dudley, Rob Youngren

6:00 p.m.

Present: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Dave Comerchero, Rob
Youngren

Excused: Garrett Jensen

Unexcused: None

2. Public Comment on Non-agenda Topics
6:01 p.m.

3. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2024 Action Item
See attached draft meeting minutes.

Motion: Approve meeting minutes of November 14, 2024, as is.

6:02 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Arlete Hodel/ Cayla McDonnell-Encina

Yes: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Dave Comerchero, Rob Youngren
No: None

Abstain: None

4. CalBike: Quick Build Projects Review and Comment
Kendra Ramsey, Executive Director, California Bicycle Coalition, (707) 469-3387, Kendra@calbike.org
See attached staff report and presentation materials.

Estimated time: 20 min

6:03 p.m.

e Committee would like to see that quick build is always considered first to save time and budget
Member mentioned high injury network would be an ideal place to start

¢ Member would like to see more quick build projects presented when scoping projects for grants that
allow for them

e Member would like to see quick build policy to allow for more innovative funding opportunities (with
local non-profits, volunteer, etc)

e Public comment from Deb Banks supports quick build projects. Noted that they immediately improve
safety, should focus on intersections over segments. Changing infrastructure changes behavior.

The meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for documents in accessible formats,
interpreting services, assistive listening devices, or other accommodations should be made through the County
Disability Compliance Office at (916) 874-7642 or (916) 874-7647 (TTY/TDD), no later than five working days prior to
the meeting.


mailto:Kendra@calbike.org

¢ Committee would like to see a small pot of funds (perhaps a grant with County matching funds over
the General Fund) which can be used to immediately address causes of crashes. These
improvements inform larger scale, more permanent improvements

5. Letter from SacBAC: City of Sacramento State of Emergency Action Item
See attached staff report and draft letter.
Estimated time: 45 min

7:08 p.m.

e Member requested the removal of the first bullet, infrastructure changes behavior
¢ Committee requested the removal of enforcement, instead work with organization who have
relationships in the community and the underserved

Motion: Approve revised Letter of Support to be sent to the City of Sacramento.
7:24 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Cayla McDonnell-Encina/ Evan Dudley

Yes: Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Evan Dudley, Rob Youngren
No: None

Abstain: None

6. Draft Green Paint Guidelines Review and Comment
Benjamin Rady, Associate Planner, SacDOT, (916) 874-4479, RadyB@saccounty.gov
See attached staff report and presentation materials.
Estimated time: 30 min

7:25 p.m.

¢ Member shared that progress on these guidelines is great, use momentum to develop Class IV, then
quick build guidelines and policies.
o Committee urged to prioritize the High Injury Network and the commitment to reduce fatalities.

7. Committee Election for Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson Action Item
Estimated time: 10 min
7:34 p.m.

Motion: Pat Perez to become the SacBAC Chairperson, effective immediately.
7:39 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Dave Comerchero/ Cayla McDonnell-Encina
Yes: Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Evan Dudley, Rob Youngren

No: None
Abstain: None

Motion: Arlete Hodel to become the SacBAC Vice Chairperson, effective immediately.
7:40 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Cayla McDonnell-Encina/ Pat Perez
Yes: Dave Comerchero, Pat Perez, Arlete Hodel, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Evan Dudley, Rob Youngren

No: None
Abstain: None

Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee Page 2 of 3


mailto:RadyB@saccounty.gov

8. Informational Items

Final Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2024

7:43 p.m.

9. Staff Updates and Reports Back

Remote viewing of Committee Meetings update.

7:46 p.m.

10. Future Agenda Items

SacBAC Annual Report
Arden Way Complete Streets Project Phase 2
Bell Street Safe Routes to School Project
Elkhorn Boulevard Complete Streets Project
Madison Ave from Fair Oaks Boulevard to Hazel Avenue
Sacramento County 101
o Electric and micro-mobility in Sacramento County of Sacramento
o Master Plan for the American River Parkway
o Connections with other organizations (SacTMA, SABA, BARC, etc.)

11. Next Meeting Date
a) Next SacBAC meeting: March 13, 2025

b) Adjourn SacBAC

Motion: Adjourn meeting.
7:59 p.m.

Action: Motion/Second: Arlete Hodel/ Cayla McDonnell-Encina
Yes: Pat Perez, Evan Dudley, Arlete Hodel, Cayla McDonnell-Encina, Garrett Jensen, Dave Comerchero,

Rob Youngren

No: None
Abstain: None

Sacramento County Bicycle Advisory Committee

Page 3 of 3



	2025 9 11 Agenda
	2025 5 8 DRAFT Meeting Minutes
	2025 9 11 - Item 4 Bell St SRTS Staff Report
	2025 9 11 - Item 4 Bell St SRTS Presentation
	2025 9 11 - Item 5 Updates on Previous Comments Staff Report
	2025 9 11 - Item 5 SacBAC Updates on Previous Comments Presentation
	2025 9 11 - Item 6 Bicycle Safety Data Staff Report
	2025 9 11 - Item 6 Bicycle Safety Data Presentation
	2025 9 11 - Item 7 Brown Act Staff Report
	2025 9 11 - Item 7 Brown Act Presentation
	2025 1 9 FINAL Minutes



